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NOTIFICATION OF INTENT TO USE (RGN & RGC) - DBE REGULAR DEALER/DISTRIBUTOR
North Dakota Department of Transportation, Civil Rights
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FORM C - DUE BY 4 P.M. 2 BUSINESS DAYS AFTER THE BID OPENING
1.  The apparent low bidder must submit an individual Form C for each DBE they commit to use on the project and if applicable any non-DBE used in a Bid Differential (non-DBE/BD). Completed forms are to be submitted to subquotes@nd.gov.
2.  Both the contractor and DBE or non-DBE/BD must sign the form for it to be complete. Form C applies to all tiers of subcontractors for DBE achievement credit to be applied to the Prime.
This form is not a contract and does not take the place of any contracts. This form is a commitment to utilize DBE's on federally funded highway construction projects or indicate a non-DBE used in a Bid Differential.
Spec & Code #
Work Description
DBE %
Approx. Quantity
Unit Costs
Total Contract Amount
DBE Amount
1. Will all items sold or leased by provided from the on-hand inventory at your establishment?
(If YES, you have indicated that your performance will satisfy the regular dealer requirements and may be counted at 60%. STOP here. Read and sign the affirmation below. If NO continue with questions)
a)  Are you selling bulk items (e.g., petroleum products, steel, concrete, concrete products, sand, gravel, asphalt, ect.) or items not typically stocked due to their unique characteristics (aka specialty items)?
(If YES, go to Question 2. If NO, answer b below.)
b)  Will at least 51% of the items you are selling be provided from the inventory maintained at your establishment, and will the minor quantities of the items delivered from and by other sources be of the general character as those provided from your inventory? 
(If YES, you have indicated that your performance will satisfy the regular dealer requirements and may be counted at 60%. Stop here. Read and sign the affirmation below.)
*If 1., 1.a), and 1.b) above are NO, your performance overall will not satisfy the regular dealer requirements. Only the value of items to be sold or leased from inventory can be counted at 60%. Go to Question 3 to determine if the items delivered from and by other sources are eligible for Distributor credit.
2. Will you deliver any bulk or specialty items using distribution equipment on your own (or under a long-term lease) and operate?
(If YES, you have indicated that your performance will satisfy the requirements for a regular dealer of bulk items and may be counted at 60%. Stop here. Read and sign the affirmation below. If NO, your performance will not satisfy the requirements for a regular dealer or bulk items. The value of items to be sold or leased cannot be counted at 60%. Go to Question 3.)
3. Will the written terms of your purchase order or bill of lading from a third-party transfer responsibility, including risk for loss or damage, to your company at the point of origin (e.g. manufacturer's facility)?
²If your responses to 3 and 3a) are YES, you have indicated that your performance will satisfy the requirements of a distributor. The value of the items sold or leased may be counted at 40%. ³If your responses to 3 or 3a) are NO, counting of your participation is limited to the reasonable cost of the fees or commissions charged, including transportation charges for the delivery of materials or supplies. The cost of materials or supplies may not be counted. (acting as a DBE Broker)
*The bidder acknowledges responsibility for verifying the information provided by the DBE named above and ensuring that the counting of the DBE's participation is accurate. Any shortfall caused by errors in counting are the responsibility of the bidder.  **The DBE affirms that the information that I provided above is true and correct and that my company's subsequent performance of a commercially useful function will be consistent with the above responses. I further affirm that my company will independently negotiate price, order specified quantities, and pay for the items listed in the bidder's commitment. This includes my company's responsibility for the quality of such items in terms of necessary repairs, exchanges, or processing of any warranty claims for damaged or defective materials.
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